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FW: Responses to NJDEP comments on FOST Phase 1 Properties

Green, Wanda S CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US) [wanda.s.green2.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 9:08 AM
To: Youhas, Jr., Robert

FYI

Thanks,

Wanda Green

BRAC Environmental Coordinator
OACSIM - U. S. Army Fort Monmouth
P.O. Box 148

Oceanport, New Jersey 07757

Email: wanda.s.green2.civ@mail.mil
Office: 732-380-7064

Fax: 732-383-8960

From: Range, Linda [Linda.Range@dep.state.nj.us]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 1:23 PM

To: 'Pearson, Joseph'

Cc: Green, Wanda S CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); Briggs, James E CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); Balducci,
Delight D CIV (US); Zervas, Gwen; 'julie_carver@matrixdesigngroup.com'; Harrison, Rick

Subject: RE: Responses to NJDEP comments on FOST Phase 1 Properties

Joe,
In reply to your “Response to NJDEP comments on FOST Phase 1 Properties”, the following is offered.

Parcel 28 — Based upon a review of the information submitted, it is agreed no discharge is associated with USTs
2542-29 and 2564-32 (Category 1 designation in the area of the two USTs is appropriate). Sampling remains
recommended in that area designated uncategorized (UST 2544/T-7).

Parcel 35 — Although this office cannot agree with a designation of Category 1 determination without
investigation in accordance with the Technical Requirement for Site Remediation, your response is
acknowledged.

Parcel 36 — Based upon a review of the information submitted, it is agreed no discharge is associated with UST
1203; we concur with designation of Category 1 in the area of this UST.

Please contact me with any questions.

From: Pearson, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Pearson@calibresys.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Range, Linda

Cc: Green, Wanda S CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); James.E.Briggs2.civ@mail.mil; Balducci, Delight D CIV (US)
Subject: Responses to NJDEP comments on FOST Phase 1 Properties

Linda:

Per our discussion yesterday, attached please find the comment responses to NJDEPs comments on the FOST for
Phase 1 properties.

I am working the ones for the NJDEP comments on the FOSL for 286/600 and will send them when they are
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done.
| will send hard copies of both of these.
Any questions please let me know.

Thanks

Joe Pearson
CALIBRE

Office 215-699-4490
Cell 267-251-7214

www.calibresys.com
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